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Tuesday, May 21, 2602

11:00 - 12:00 Noon Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin Amores (absent)
Craigo Mezzatesta
Sharpe Michael
Wooton Staton
Deem Hall
Sprouse (absent) o M) Trump
T e

1.

16, 2002, meeting were approved

2. Parks and Recreation Subcommittee,

On behalf of the Subcommittee, Mr. John Homburg requested authorization and expense
reimbursement for members of the Subcommittee to attend the dedication ceremonies at Stonewall
Jackson Lake State Park on Thursday, May 30, 2002.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly seconded and adopted, this request was
approved.

3. Haden Ruling,

A copy of the Executive Summary to the report entitled “Coal Production Forecasts and
Economic Impact Simnlations in Southern West Virginia: A Special Report to the West Virginia
Sepate Finance Committee,” prepared by the Center for Business and Economic Research, Marshall

University, dated June 2000, was distributed to the Committee.
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Mr. Bill Raney, WV Coal Association, spoke briefly regarding the recent ruling by Judge
Haden. He recommended that the Committee look at the Marshall report again, request that the EPA
and other parties involved update the Committee on the starus of the Economic Impact Statement
(EIS), and create an oversight committee to look at this matter on a continuing basis.

President Tomblin directed Mr. Allred to invite representatives from the EPA and WVU to
the Committee’s next meeting for an update on the status of the EIS report.

4. Department of Health and Human Resources Monthly Reports.

Distributed to members of the Commiftee were the following: Medicaid Report for month
of March 2002; Welfare Reform Report for month of April 2002; and Colin Anderson Center Report
for month of May 2002.

Mr. Paul Nusbaum, Secretary, Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) updated
the Committee on several areas in his department and responded to questions.

Delegate Mezzatesta said that he was still getting inquiries regarding the cut of the truancy
diversion program. He requested that DHHR put out a press release saying the program was funded
by TANF and not the Legislature and that the program was cut because of the Jack of funding. He
suggested that the department apply for a grant from the Justice Department for this program.

5. Lottery, Unemployment Compensation and Workers’ Compensation Status Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lotiery Operations report

for month ended March 2002; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended
March 2002; and Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended February 2002.

Attached with each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff.
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6. General Revenue Report.

Distributed to members was a report on the status of the state’s general revenue as of April
30, 2002.

7. Public Employees Insurance Agency.

Mr. Tom Susman, Executive Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed

the following information: (1) PEIA Prescription Drug Claim Report; (2) PEIA Monthly
Management Report, Total Claims, March 2002; (3) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita
Utilization, March 2002; (4) Balance Sheets March 31, 2002 and 2001, Accrual Basis, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Eamings, March 31, 2002 and 2001, Accrual Basis,
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Net Loss, Month of March 2002 and 2001, Accrual Basis,
Financial Comments, Month of March 2002 and 2001, Accrual Basis; (5) PEIA Monthly
Management Report, Per Capita Claims, March 2002; (6) Summary of Fiscal Year 2002 Projections;
(7) Cumulative Migration Report; (8) Quarterly Report, December 31, 2001, Fiscal Years 2002 -
2006 (9) Article from the NY Times, April 18, 2002, entitled “Hard Decisions for Employers as
Costs Soar in Health Care”; and (10) Brochure eatitled *“Your CostliER Healthcare Option”.
Mr. Susman responded to questions from members of the Commiitee.

8, General Revenue Report.

Pursuant to a question by Senator Wooton regarding the Corporate Net Income Tax
collections, Speaker Kiss requested that someone from the Tax and Revenue Department be invited
to the next meeting to respond to this question and any others from members of the Committee.
9. ferim Meeting Dates.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly seconded and adopted, the remainder of the



interim dates for 2002 were approved as follows:

June 9-11

July 14-16
August 18 -20
September 15-17
October 20-22
November 17-19
December 15-17
January 5-7, 2003

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly seconded and adopted, the August 18-20
interim meetings will be held in Wheeling, WV,

10.  Workers’ Compensation Study.

Senator Chafin moved that the Joint Commission on Economic Development be directed to
do a comprehensive study of workers’ compensario'n and report any needed changes to the
Legislature.

Delegate Mezzatesta requested that the study focus on proposed legislation that the
Legislature needs to enact in order to fix any problems.

President Tomblin requested that this study be done in conjunction with the study on
workers’ compensation being done currently by the WV Development Office and that the study
should be confined to specific areas.

Senator Sharpe moved that Senator Chafin’s motion be amended by including any abuses
in the unemployment compensation system.

Delegate Wills briefly addressed the Committee. He said there was concern in border
counties regarding businesses moving out of state.

Upon motion by Senator Chafin, amended by Senator Sharpe, properly seconded and

adopted, the Joint Commission on Economic Development was directed to do a study of the

4
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workers’ compensation system in conjunction with the WV Development Office, to include any
specific areas of study identified by the President and Speaker, and do a study of any abuses in the
unemployment compensation system.

The meeting was adjourned.



Legislative Intern Committee
Proposed Budget

FY 2003
Line Title Recommended Line Explanation
Funding Level
dministrative:
Directors Salaries & Stafff $32,100 All Director Pay Lines
Recruitment: Directors’ Travel & Expenses
Staff Travel for Recruitment
Brown, Cupps - $6,500 each
Tewksbury - $7,100
(Includes Sue’s Workers Comp. & SS
Matching)
Intern Stipend: $84,800 All Intern Program Stipends
Rollims (2) - $11,200
Burk (4) - $20,800
Hemndon (10) - $32,000
Legislative Info. (4) - $20,800
Frasure (50) - N/A
Operational:
Intern Travel: $14,200 Intern Travel
Frasure Food, Lodging, Bus Fare
Publications: $1,400 Brochures, Applications &
Advertising
Misc. Expenses: $1,100 Frasure Postal & Phone
Misc. Program Expenditures
Total; $133,600

Before the Joint Committee on Government & Finance - June 11, 2002




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Offace of the Logislative Rubilor

Budgel Nuision
Becilding 1, Rooem 333-Gthest Hing
1900 Kanawta Blod, Latl

Chardestor, WY 25305-0590
SO4-34T4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Joint Committee on Government and Flnance

-Honorabile Senator Fomblin, Senate President - e T

Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPAfL/
Director Budget Divislon
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 9, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of April 30, 2002. (FY 2002)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the perioed ended April 30,2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by

the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on—-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts were 41.66% ABOVE
the preceding July - April of fiscal year 2000-2001. This number
does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit
for July-April 2002 was $252,888,000.00; for the previous fiscal
year, July - April 2001 it was $167,358,000.00. Expressed as a
percentage, gross profit is 51.11% higher in 2001-2002 than in
fiscal year 2000-2001.

Joiuk Conmmitlee o Government and Finance
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Net Inoome;

Net income for months of July - April 2002 was $242,513,000.00;
the previous fiscal year it was $151,816,000.00 This is an
increase of 59, 64%.

Oparating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 242,513,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2001-2002. This 1s on an accrual basis
and may nct correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according tec the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
t¢c the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon

- aetal -cash- flow needs -of the- day-to—day operatienof-the --------------- -

lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follcows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 38,361,000.00
Department of Education $ 34,737,000.00
Educational Broadcasting $ 2,600,000.00
Authority

Library Commission $ 9,752,000.00
Higher Education-Central 5 39,679,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 12,870,000.00
Department of Natural S 6,503,000.00
Resources .
Division of Culture and S 7,531,000.00
History

Department of Education and $ 7,652,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 9,848,000.00
School Building Authority $ 18,000,000.00
SUBRTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS 5187,533,000.00




Excess Lottery Fund General Revenue

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

13,114,000.00

874,000.00

VIDEQ LOTTERY TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$13,885,000.00

Veterans Memorial Archives

$100,000.00

John F, “Jack” Bennett Fund

$20,000.00

Department of Administration

$4,788,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$18,793,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS OF CASH

*$220,314,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Actual accrual based accounting FY 2002: $242,513,000.00._ .. ... .__..___..
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PO. BOX 2067 g; PHONE: 304-358-0500

CHARILESTON, WV 23327 FAX: 304-538-3521
Bob Wise John C. Musgrave
Governor Director

MEMORANDUM EGHS&JAFHWEI
TO: Joint Committee on Government Finance MAY 2u 2002 :
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Director ¢ ? E . ‘ MANAGER ‘h___ql
RE: Monthiy Report on Lottery Operations

Month Ending April 30, 2002
DATE: May 20, 2002
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant 1o the State Lottery Act

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending April 30, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $78.419,269 for the month of April.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $8,325,156 were made for the month of April to the designated state agencies
per House Bill 101 and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The amount transferred to each agency is
shown in Note 9 on page 13 of the attached financial statements.

The number of active lottery retailers as of April 30, 2002, was 1634.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of the

House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concening the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, 1 would be pleased to show them our faciliies and discuss the Lottery

with them.

JICMAL
Attachment

pc: Honorable Bob Wise
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

wivw.wvlotterv.com
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PHONE: 304-358-0500

P.O. BOX 2067 g b
CHARLESTON, WV 23327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Bob Wise John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM ILEGHS&'&FUWE]
TO: Toint Committee on Government and Finance MAY 2v 2082 ;
FROM: Jobn C. Musgrave, Director & ?% MANAGER H_J
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations

Month Ending April 30, 2002
DATE:  May 20, 2002
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending April 30, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $78,419.269 for the month of April.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $8,325,156 were made for the month of April to the designated state agencies
per House Bill 101 and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The amount transferred to each agency is
shown in Note 9 on page 13 of the artached financial statements.

The number of active Jottery retailers as of April 30, 2002, was 1634,

A listing of the names and amounis of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of the
House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concemning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the Lottery

with them.

ICMIt
Antachment

pc: Honorable Bob Wise
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

wivwawviottery.com
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2002

(Expressed fn Thousands)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
Lottery revenucs
On-line games $ 6,68 § 7,548 [ 98,675 § 71,245
Instant games 8,989 6,560 77,253 61,491
Racetrack video Inttery 53,456 38,881 485,251 351,626
Limited video lottery 9,289 - 24,986 -
78,420 52,989 686,165 484,362
Direct Costs
Commissions
On-line pames 418 472 6,169 4,455
Instant games 562 410 4,830 3,843
Racetrack video lottery 28,574 25,426 302,160 229,817
Limited video lottery 6,371 ; 17,141 .
35925 26,308 330,300 238,115
Prizes )
Ou-line prizes 3,513 3,944 48,997 35,645
Instant prizes 6,048 4,476 52,372 41,938
9,561 8,420 101,369 77,584
Ticket Costs 189 136 1,608 1,305
Total Direct Costs 45,675 34,864 433,277 317,004
Gross profit 32,745 18,125 252,888 167,358
Operating expenses
Vendor fees and costs 613 562 6,943 5312
Advertising and promotions 600 1,105 6,690 6,015
Wages and relaied benefits 332 217 2,761 1,990
Telecommumications as1 291 2974 2,536
Contractus] and professjonal 73 49 1,656 1,241
Rental 49 2 478 310
Depreciation and amartization 63 46 573 406
Other general expenses 87 41 737 452
2,168 2,343 22,809 18,262
Other Operating Income 2,044 ‘75 11,204 559
Operating Income 32,621 15,857 241,283 149,695
Nonoperating income{expense)
Investment income 254 250 1,614 2.662
Interest expense (35) (41) (384) (441)
219 209 1,230 2,221
Income before nonoperating distributions 32,840 16,066 242,513 151916
Nonoperating distributions to the Stata of West Virginia 32,840 16,066 242,513 151,916
Ne! income - - - -
Retained eamings, beginning of period 250 250 250 250
Retained eamnings, end of period $ 250 % 250 $ 250 3§ 250

The actompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2002
(Expressed In Thousands)
2002
Cash received from customers 695,432
Cash paid to employees (2,770)
Cash paid to suppliers (22,574)
Other operating cash payments (433,188)
Net cash provided by (used for) aperating aclivities 236,900
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Trensfers to the State of West Virginia (220,314)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (1,221)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (221,535)
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities
Purchase of fixed assets (699)
Cash flows from investing activities
Manurities of investments held in trust 1,251
Investment earnings received 1,687
Cash provided by investing activilies 2,938
Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17,604
Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning of period 101,966
Cash and Cash Equivalents - end of period $ 119,570

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financiel statements.

2001

428,648
(1,777)
(.777)

(282,129)
136,965

(142,033)
(1,041)

(143,074)

(2,133}

1,251
1,830

3.081

(5,161)

62,630

b3 57,469



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
{(Expressed in Thounsands)
April 30, Jumne 30,
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets .
Cash and cash equivalents $ 119570 $ 101,966
Accounts receivable 10,055 8,118
Ticket Inventory 523 692
Other assets 826 1,169
Total current assets 130,974 111,945
Leasehold improvements and equipment 4,912 4,213
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,880) (2,308)
2,032 1,505
Investments held in trust 5,673 6,568
Total assets $ 138,679 ¥ 120418
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accrued nonoperafing distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 95964 % 86,972
Estimated prize claims 12,137 9,907
Accounts payable 2,318 1,532
Other accrued liabilities 22,826 15,737
Total current liabilities 133,245 114,148
Deferred jackpot prize obligations 5,184 6,020
Fand equity
Retained earnings 250 250
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 138,679 $ __ 120418

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Ln
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lotiery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund,” a
component unit of the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission (Commission) and a director.
The Commission, consisting of seven members, and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under
the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts aud agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty
to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of
45 percent of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lotiery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferred to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are discretely presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below. These policies were
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary lype enterprise fund. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by
Govermmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such
FASB statements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual resuits could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. Retailers and bonded agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve
as the primary distribution chaunel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expenseis recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related

6



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the vse of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game, HOT LOTTO, a mult-
state “lotto” game, Cash25 “lotto” game, Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games, and Travel, a daily “keno”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing resuits.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of six and one quarter
percent of gross sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross
sales may be paid from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is
credited against prize costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that
include prize shares on winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they
cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery, Retailers may not
be able to order additional instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period,
while an agent's on-line terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No
one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable.
Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
considered necessary.

Racetrack video Jottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The keyboard operated games
aliow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay
in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits
played. 'The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions.

Racetrack video Jottery legislation has established specific requirements for video lottery and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to horse and dog
racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack fo be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line lottery games. Under the terms of the agreement the Lottery pays a
percentage of gross revenues for the processing and maintenance of the games.

L |
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-eaming deposits with
the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory cOnsists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotional items for which re-sale is not intended.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating
Jease, its office and warehouse facilities. A portion of these facilities are subleased to the Lottery’s
game vendors. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be
cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the ten months ended April 30, 2002 and Apmil 30, 2001
approximated $475,002 and $309,586, respectively. Sublease rental income for the ten months ended
April 30, 2002 and April 30, 2001 approximated $86,440 and $86,275, respectively.

I easehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office furnishings and
equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the
straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - The Lottery has accrued $404,000 and $351,000 for fiscal years 2001 and
2000, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all eamed but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel policies, employees vest in unused sick leave only
upon retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid preriums for
post-retirement  health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of
determining retirement benefits.

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements —~ and Management's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments”. This statement establishes financial
reporting standards for state and local governments by revising the basic financial statement
requirements and also requiring 2 management’s discussion and analysis to introduce the basic financial
statements and to provide an analytical overview of the entity’s financial activities. The Lottery intends
to adopt the provisions of this statement for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002, which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia's planned adoption period. Because the Lottery is an enterprise fund, the
adoption of GASB Statement No. 34 is not expecied to have 2 material effect on the financial
statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the West Virginia Legislature approved House Bill 102,
which included the Limited Video Lottery Act. Under this bill, up to 9,000 video lottery terminals will
be placed in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement. These licensed retailers must
hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has
been charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The addition of
these responsibilities in future years is expected to generate a substantial increase in video lottery
revenues and related expenses, including commission, personnel and administrative.

House Bill 102 also contains language that changes, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2001,
the State’s share of racetrack video lottery revenue as well as the distribution percentage paid io
racetracks and one other private entity associated with the racing industry (See Note 7) after the net
texminal income benchmark amount for fiscal year ending June 30, 2001 has been met.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

April 30, 2002 «June 30, 2001
Amount on deposit with the IMB $119,570 $101,966

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lotery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained
in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTYO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimnm jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended April 30, 2002 were $3,454,645 and $68,403,864 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,612,234 and $34,049,964.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended April 30, 2002 were $224,744 and $224,744 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $102,082 and $102,082.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency Teserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities, Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund. These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes
part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At April 30, 2002
the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance of $77,000,000 of which the Lottery’s share was

$2,979,140. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the
related sales have occurred.

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEQ LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates that sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revenues, net of prizes (gross terminal income) and lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revenues), shall be allocated, in lieu of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities
associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county governments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross terminal revenues less administrative costs) from racetrack video lottery shall be
made available for transfers to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lotiery Act or subsequent

State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West
Virginia."

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal years beginning July 1,
1999 the local county government share (2%) be split 50-50 with incorporated municipalities for certain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark.,

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
beginning on or after July 1, 2001 that each tracks share be reduced to 42% and the regular purse fund to
8% after each tracks net terminal revenue has reached the fiscal year 2001 net terminal revenue
benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmark is met, the 4% for administrative costs is to
be transferred to the excess lottery revenue fund; a 10% surcharge is deducted (58% will be transferred
to the state excess lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the Lottery in a separate capital
reinvestment fund) from gross terminal revenue. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be
distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe;
otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary

of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended April 30, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

10



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current  Month Xear- o -Date

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total credits played $625,244 $457,225 $5,667,526 $4.125,418
Credits (prizes) won (571,788) (418.344) (5,182,275) (3.773,792)
Gross terminal income $53,456 $38,881 $485,251 $351,626
Administrative costs - (354) (17,524) {3,416)
Excess Administrative costs (2,138) - (1,886) -
Net Terminal Income $51,318 $38,527 $465,841 $348,210
Less distribution to agents (28,575) (25,426) (302,160) (229,817
Racetrack video lottery revenues $22,743 $13,101 $163,681 $118.393

A summary of video lottery revenues accrued or deferred for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Apiil 30, 2002 Year-to Date

Lottery Fund $5,769 $130,125
Excess Lottery Fund 15,050 15,050
Tourisin Promotion Fund 1,443 13,879
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F."Jack™ Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 481 4,507

Total wansfers $22,743 $163,681

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that two percent (2%) of gross terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent (30%) of gross profits
are to be transferred 1o the excess lottery fund. The remaining 70% of gross profit is paid to retailers
and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, these amounts are recorded as limited video lottery
commissions in the financial statements. A summary of limited video lotiery revenues for the month
ended April 30, 2002 and year-fo-date follows (in thousands):

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Cumrent Mouth Year-to-Date

Total credits played 103,792 $267,038
Credits (prizes) won (94,503) (242,052)
Gross terminal income $9,289 $24,986
Administrative cosls (186) (500)
Gross Profit $9,103 $24,486
Commissions (6,371) (17,141}
Limited video lottery revenues $2,732 $7,345

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, retained earnings of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000.
Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lottery, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2002 the State Legislature budgeted $186,562,158 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. The enabling
legislation specifies that required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commission and School
Building Authority for debt service have priority for payment in instances when estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions. During the month ended April 30, 2002
the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $30,915,816. The Loitery
does not have a legally adopted annual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required (o
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 7. As of April 30, 2002
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $618,635.

‘The Racetrack Video Lottery Act stipulates that video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions as specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%}; and
the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Memorial Archives, the John F. “Jack™ Bennett Fund, or the
Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies
to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS Aprl 30, 2002 Year-to-Date
Lottery Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services $ - $38.361
Department of Education - 34,737
Educational Broadcasting Authority - 2,600
Library Commission - 9.752
" Higher Education-Central Office - 39.679
Tourism - 12.870
Natural Resources - 6.503
Division of Culture & History - 7.531
Department of Education & Arts - 7.652
Building Commission 848 0.848
School Building Authority 1.800 18,000
Total Lottery Fund $2,648 $187,533
Excess Lottery Fund:
General Revenue Fund 3,784 13,114
Total Excess Lottery Fund $3,784 $13,114
Total Budgetary distributions: $6,432 $200,647
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $62 $874
Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1,374 13,885
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
John F. “Jack™ Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 458 4,788
Total 1,832 18,793
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) 8,326 220,314
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (84,656) (86,971)
Accrued nonoperzating distributions, end 109,170 109,170
Total nonoperating distributions to the State of $32,840 $242,513
West Virginia
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a membex of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose fo
award such prizes in the form of either 2 lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through April 30, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated using
the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of the present value of
the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands:

April 30, 2002 June 30, 2001
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $4,983 $5,784
Imputed interest accrued __ 201 _ 236
Total Deferred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations $5,184 $6.020

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with jnvestment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing muitiple-employer public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Govermnor, State
Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retireinent systems
it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room
1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service are eligible for
retirement benefits as established by state statute, Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in
the form of a straight-line anmuity equal to two percent of the employee’s final average salary,
multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 9.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are actuarially determined; however actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate values. The Lottery and employees
contributions, for the period ending April 30, 2002 are as follows (in thousands) :

il 30, 2002 Year-to Date
Lotiery contributions (9.5%) $23 3194
Employee contributions (4.5%) 11 93
Total contributions $34 $287

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to varions risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on its operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information conceming the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION FUND (WCF)

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund (WCEF),
which means that private insurance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordance with
Chapter 23 of the Workers’ Compensation Law (the Law), generally, every employer who has a payroll
must have coverage except for employers in the agricultural industry with five or fewer employees,
volunteer organizations, domestic workers and employers qualifying for territorial coverage. WCF's
general objective is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in
the course of and growing out of employment. West Virginia Code §21A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performance Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the unemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system, The Performance Council is responsible
for recommending legislation and establishing regulations designed to ensuwre the effective
administration and financial viability of WCE; approval of base premium rates and analyzing
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12, RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opportunities for internal operational improvements. The WCF risk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employees under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PELA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime
for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life jnsurance coverage 10 a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in ejther the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individnals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM}

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer,
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occirrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 13, SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Lottery was named, among other parties, in a civil action filed on July 19, 2001, whereby a request
for a preliminary injunction was made by a group of plaintiffs which requested the Lottery discontinue
all video lottery operations as a result of the passage of House Bill 102, which included the Limited
Video Lottery Act (see Note 4), which was enacted and became effective April 21, 2001. The United
States District Court of Southern West Virginia, by order dated August 31, 2001, dismissed the case for
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (confinued)
lack of jurisdiction. On September 24, 2001, the plaintiffs appealed this order in the United States Court

of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, The financial statements of the Lottery have not been adjusted for the
effect of this matter, if any, as the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome is not determinable.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Logislalive Auediion
Besdgol Diviston
Buttding 1, Koo 33.2-Stkas Wing
1900 Kanawba Blod. Latt
Charlestsn, WU 25305-0590
3043474870
To: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.{}/
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-RDirector Budget DPivision——— S

Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 9, 2002

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly reports of the Unemployment

Compensatlon Trust Fund we received from the Bureau of Employment
Programs.

For the tenth month(April 2002) of year 2001-2002, the trust fund
cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2001 | $237,250,143.78

Receipts July 1, 2001 thro April 30, 2002
$148,541,798.41

Disbursements July 1 thro April 30, 2002 $§129,000,778.68
Balance April 30, 2002 $256,731,163.51

(This balance is $ 52,289,189.64 higher than at same time
period in the last fiscal year.)

Joint Commitiee on Gouernment and Yinance



ITEMS CF NOTE:
Regular benefits paid for July - April 2002 are
$15,949,312.04 HIGHER than the preceding July - April 2001.

Receipts are $ 46,224,731.38 HIGHER than the previous July- April
2001. Overall disbursements are $20,355,649.58 HIGHER than July
- April 2001.

UNEMPLOYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of April 2002 was
6.1 percent. Seascnally adjusted unemployment rates were 6.0
percent for West Virginia and 6.0 percent nationally.

During the past year (since April 2001} West Virginia’s economy
has declined by 3,700 jobs. The gains were 1,600 jobs in
services, 900 in mining, and 100 in construction. Lcsses include
—4, 500 inmanufacturing; 900 in trade, 600in—gevernment;306—4in———— -
transportation and public utilities and 100 in finance, insurance
and real estate.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING APRIL 2001 AND APRIL. 2002
THREE MONTH
FEBRUARYO0?  MARCHO1 _  APRILOT FEBRUARY02 , MARCHE2  APRIL.02 TOTAL VARIANCE *

Balance Forward $209,7680.700.62 $207.662,610,60 $186,845,768.08 $227.384.287.67

Add Recelpts;
Bord Agsesgment $1,304.51 $363.43 $547.81 $249.86 $834.71 $255.52 ($675.66)
Regular Contributions $10,684,052.32 $596,608.53 $18,570,808.81 $11,381,417.83 $837,435.05 $22.918,788.71 $5,088,070.93
Extended Benefit Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TEUC Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,075,000.00 $2,875,000.00 $3.850,000.00
UCFE (Federal Agancies) $125,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $75,000.00 $100,000.00 $25,000.00 ($125,000.00)
Reduced Tax Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Reed Act Funds $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $36,210,068.00 $0.00 $36.210,066.00
Treasury Interest Credits $0.00 $3,460,869.84 20.09 $0.00 $3.707,863.60 $0.00 $238,003.688
UCX (Military Agencles) $150,000.00 $100.000.00 $200.000.00 $150.000.C0 $200,000.00 $100.000.00 £0.00

Total Monthly Recelpts $10,860,350.83 $4288,03280  $16871.45662  $11.6806.667.60 , $41.931.301.26  $25,818.044.23 $46,358,268.03

!

Less Dishursements: !
Dabt Bond Repayment (Reatired) (Retired) (Retired) {Retired) {Retired) (Retired) NA
Reguiar Benafits $12,788.304.16  $14.824,474.80  $10,008264.16  $14234,666.57 | $15847,3%0.62  $14,803,702.20 $6,378,716.47
Extended Benefils $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Benefits {$410.00) ($605.00) ($480.00) ($404.00) $867,748.00 $3,538,814.00 $4,405,651.00
UCFE (Federal Workers)Benefits $129,439.53 $118,255.03 $100,709.68 $84,557.63 $70,070.79 $62,015.52 ($121,850.30}
UCX (Military Warkers)Bensfits $143,113.30 $161,650.68 $178,680.97 $169,004.02 $158,210.18 $166,273.72 $10,050.67
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 20.00 $0.00 £0.00 0.00

Total Monthly Dishursements $13.058.536.80 $15103.77540 $11.275250.81  $14.407.82422 | $17.043.417.59  $18.560.803.33 $10,672.574.14

Trust Fund Balance §207.652.810.86 $188.846.760.08 S$204.441973.67 $224.493.131.14 | $249.381.014.81 $206.731.163.81  $121.634.860.97

'ﬂveemmﬂhtotalvartamemlumnIsmecﬂfferencebetweanmeswnofIhepmmfsﬂmmmmwmwmmmmmywsﬂmmnﬂmm.mm
of the report Is o show significant changes In recelpts, disbursements, or balancss.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Clfice of the Legistalive Fuddlor

Budget Division

Ruilding 1, Rooas 33.2-Yhat Wong
1900 Kanawha Rled, Lasl
Chardeston, WY 25305-0550

J04-34T-4ET0
MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senator Eari Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honomble Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPAZ(/
_ Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: June 9, 2002
Re:  Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers®
Compensation Fund for the month ended March 31, 2002, (FY 2001-2002)

Total receipts for the fiscal year are $408,221,458.85 . This amount is $ 84,222,118.11 LESS
than the receipts reported for fiscal year 2000-2001 during the July to March time period.

Disbursements paid out for the fiscal year are $ 558,984,609.60. This amount is
$ 68,209,961.23 HIGHER than the same time period last fiscal year.

Total administrative expenses for this nine month period are $ 37,523,470.37, which is
$1,501,315.90 HIGHER than the same nine months of the previous fiscal year.

The ending cash balance as of March 31, 2002 was $ 951,822,120.91. At the same date the
previous fiscal year the cash balance was § 1,138,736,556.72. The differenceisa
186,914,435.81 DECREASE in ending cash balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar to 2 checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.

The attached Charleston Gazette article of May 29, 2002 discusses some of the issues with the
Worker’s Compensation fund. Governor Wise has placed a freeze upon the worker’s
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compensation rafes until a plan to deal with the 1.87 billion doilar deficit can be developed. The
plan has been running a deficit since the 1980s rate cuts that occurred when ex-governor Moore
cut the premiums by 30 percent.



WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND

UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS (CASH BASIS)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2000| AND JANUARY 2001

RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS BENEFITS
ENDING . ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,141,345,628.00 .
JAN 2001 104,124,931.83 62,537,835.51 1,1 82,932,724.32 58,680,953.76 ¢,005,396.64 $67,686,350.40 3,856,881.75
FEB 200! 103,673,740.81 50,400,602.11 1,236,205,863.02 46,201,262.57 B,240,725.43 54,441,988.00 4,199,339.54
MAR 2001 {33,704,067.71} 63,765,238.59  1,! 38,736,556.72 59,019,743.80 9,633,944.90 48,653,688.70 4,745,494.79
TOTALS $174,094,604.93 $176,703,8746.21 N/A $163,901,960.13 ; $246,880,086.97 $1 9{i,782,027.10 $12,801,7146.08
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $984,801,496.04
JAN 2002 86,991,274.81 69,903,550.71 1,001,889,220.14 65,037,164.10 11,765,203.87 $76,802,367.97 4,866,386.61
FEB 2002 69,715,782.36 40,033,679.56 1,011,571,322.94 55,802,908.49 :' 9,269,126.92 65,072,035.41 4,230,771.97
MAR 2002 1,826,952.74 43,576,154.77 951,822,120.91 |° 59,170,808.83 | 11,069,107.97 70,439,916.80 4,205,345.94
|
TOTALS $160,534,009.91 $193,513,385.04 N/A $180,210,881.42 | $32,103,438.76 $21 2,314,320.18 | $1 3,302,503.62 |
* Batance forward amount Includes $2 10,000,000 tramsferred from the Cpal-Workers' Prnetmoconlosls Fund In Decémber 1990 > % F__E-
= X
Notes: Accrual basls financlal Information could significantly change the data provided. ; > =T
This report Includes the Workers' Compersation Fund and the Disabled Workers' Rellef Fund. [t does not Inclfnde the Employers’ 2 K
Excess Liabllity Fund or the Coal-Workers' Pneumoconlosis Fund. ! g o ,‘1}
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State freezes workers’ compensation rates

Wise seeks another way to clear deficit
Wednesday May 29, 2002

By Scofft Finn
STAFEF WRITER

Workers® compensation rates in West Virginia will not be raised, a move that could cost the
program $40 million in expected revenues.

The state Bureau of Employment Programs Performance Council, which oversees workers’
compensation, decided Tuesday to freeze the rates, at least for now.

BEP Coimmiissioner Robert Smith said Gov. Bob Wise wants 1o find a way ottrer than
raising employer premiums to pay for the $1.87 billion deficit in the workers”
compensation program. A plan to do that should be on the governor’s desk in two weeks,
Smith said.

“The governor has asked that we no raise rates until we come up with a plan to deal with
the deficit,” Smith said. The Legislature might have to approve any such plan.

Smith didn’t say where the money to reduce the deficit would come from, but said that
employers shouldn’t have to shoutder the whole burden, as they have in the past.

“Qur goal is to get rid of a substantial portion of the debt” through some other meaus, be
said.

After the plan to reduce the deficit is revealed, the Performance Council could still adjust
workers’ compensation rates.

With the rate freeze, the Division of Workers Compensation could take in $40 million less
than it would have if rates had been adjusted, said Melinda Ashworth-Kiss, BEP’s chief
financial officer. That could happen if employee salaries in West Virginia remain stagnant.

On the other hand, if employee salaries grow by 2.5 percent, the system might lose just $2
million.

Smith said that workers’ compensation rates in West Virginia would be similar to
surrounding states, if employers didn’t have to pay for the deficit.
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“Our pure-premium rates are competitive, higher than some, and lower than others,” he
said. “But when you add in the deficit, it makes West Virginia uncompetitive.”

Jim Bowen, president of the West Virginia AFL-CIO and a former Performance Council

member, reminded board members why the system racked up such deficits in the first
place.

In the 1980s, former Gov. Arch Moore pushed through a 30 percent reduction in premiums
that sent the system into deficit, Bowen said.

Former Gov. Cecil Underwood won his own 8.5 percent reduction about two years ago, on
a 54 vote.

“I get concerned when governors get involved in the workers’ compensation system,”
Bowen said.

He urged council members to look at coriprehensive reform of the entire systein, such as
better enforcement against companies that cheat the system.

“We’ve been Band-Aiding this system forever,” he said.
To contact staff writer Scott Finn, use e-mail or call 357-4323.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
fftco of the Logislative Riudilon

Budgel Dlottion
Luilding 1, Rooew 332-Ythost Wing
1900 Kanawlia Blod. Lail
Chanlesdan, WY 25305-0590
SO4-347-#870

Memcrandum

Tos Honcorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee en Government and-

Finance

From: Fllen Clark, C.P.Agfj
Director Budget Divisicn
Legislative Auditer’s Qffice

Date: June 9, 2002
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund May 31, 2002

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the month of May 2002. The status of the
fund collections are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 101.47% of the estimate for
the fiscal year as of May 30, 2002. The amount over estimate is §
37,136,927.00 for the year.

Consumer sales tax ocollections are § 13,469,066.00 ABOVE the
estimate for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were
101.70% of the yearly estimate.

Corporate net income tax collections are at 72.61% of the estimate.
Corporate net income tax refunds for the first five months of the
calendar year have totaled $ 40,426,905.50. This accounts for
30% of the total general revenue tax refunds in all categories. The
reascons for these refunds are the new federal tax cuts affecting
corporate taxes and an increase in corporate net income losses.

otk Commitiee on Goverement and Pinance
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FPersonal income tax collections for July -May axre at 101.88% of the
estimate.

Smokeless tobacce tax collections which began January 1, 2002 are
$ 949,810.00 cover the year to date estimate of $ 800,000.00,

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$23,625,219.96 as of May 31, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 23,625,035.96
Revenues July 2001-May 2002 00, 000, 000.00
Disbursements July 2001 - May 9,999,816.00
2002

Other adjustments 00, 000,000.00
Balance May 31, 2002 13,625,219.96

The Rainy Day Fund (Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund] had a cash
balance of $63,178,308.63 as of May 31, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2001 79,085,243.86
Revenues July l-Jdune 30, 2002 + 15,755,004.77
Surplus from 2001 ({transferred

8-1-2001)

Disbursements July 1-June 30,
2002 Loan to General Revenue
(transferred 7-6-2001) Loan + 40,000,000.00
repaid on September 27, 2001

40,000,000.00

Legislative Appropriation for
flood relief (House Bill 402)
Passed August 8, 2001.

30,162,000.00

Legislative Appropriation for - 1,500,000.00
flood relief (House Bill
512)to Governors Ciwvil
Contingent Fund October 1,
2001 (signed by Governor 9-25-
013

Balance May 31, 2002 63,178,308.63

State Reoad Fund



The collections in the state road fund are at 106.66% of the yearly

estimate as of May 31, 2002. This translates to a $31,837,577.00
eXcess over the estimate.
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002 YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates, Revised: March 2002 MONTHLY OVER! OVER/UNDER
as of May 31, 2002 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Business & Occupation Tax 16,000,000 11,944,182 -4,055,818 152,800,000 148,705,705 -4,004,295
Consumer Sales Tax 69,500,000 70,484,656 984 656 793,400,000 806,869,066 13,469,066
Personal Income Tax 113,000,000 88,473,478 -24,526,522 945,780,000 963,575,227 17,795,227
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 6,700,000 6,737,593 37,503
Racling Fees 0 0 0 1,875,000 1,500,000 -375,000
Beer Tax and Licenses 950,000 1,005,190 55,190 6,800,000 7,279,712 479,712
Clgarette Tax 2,910,000 3,051,676 141,676 28,820,000 30,195,181 1,375,181
Estate and Inheritance Tax 1,580,000 1,253,339 -326,661 16,330,000 12,561,445 -3,768,555
Business Franchise Fees 330,000 293,029 -36,971 800,000 1,052,513 252,513
Charter Tax 630,000 659,913 29,913 3,100,000 3,672,449 572,449
Use Tax 4,800,000 6,565,109 1,765,109 72,900,000 73,215,560 315,560
Property Transfer Tax 460,000 625,819 165,819 6,120,000 6,677,476 557,476
Property Tax 180,000 192,717 12,717 3,740,000 3,571,217 -168,783
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Insurance Tax 2,000,000 8,896,010 6,896,010 74,400,000 80,990,764 6,590,764
Departmental Collections 760,000 532,975 -227,025 11,380,000 9,066,601 -2,313,399
Corporate net income Tax 1,300,000 -2,160,078 -3,460,078 94,000,000 68,256,290 -25,743,710
Carrier Income Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Receipts 120,000 94,873 -25,127 2,700,000 2,429 842 -270,158
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 2,000 2,000 500,000 554,796 54,796
Interest Income 1,920,000 1,747,771 -172,229 21,080,000 19,929,093 -1,150,907
Video Lottery Transfers 0 401,464 401,464 0 1,091,865 1,091,885
Severance Tax 15,600,000 27,024,445 11,424,445 135,900,000 166,673,451 20,773,451
Business Franchise Tax 900,000 718,177 -181,823 81,800,000 105,335,364 23,535,364
Telecommunications Tax 950,000 1,224,340 274,340 9,800,000 12,851,874 3,051,874
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 495 495
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 200,000 381,640 181,640 800,000 1,749,810 949,810
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 3,400,000 20,004,191 16,604,191 49,000,000 33,118,538 -15,881,462
TOTALS 238,490,000 244,416,917 5,926,917 2,520,525,000 2.557,661,927 37,136,927
Minug Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 238,490,000 244,416,917 5,926,917 2,520,525,000 2.557,661,927 37,136,927
Percent of Estimates 102.49% 101.47%
Collections this day 10,239,591

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divisicn



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001- 2002
Monthly REVENUE ESTIMATES, July 2001
as of May 31, 2002 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS8 ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Licenses & Registration 7,300,000 8,780,811 1,480,811 66,927,456 72,076,225 5,148,769
Privilege Tax 14,600,000 14,910,199 310,188 152,345,699 157,227,508 4,881,810
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd T 17,500,000 20,458,280 2,958,280 124,761,767 211,683,403 16,821,636
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 5,400,000 5,996,600 506,600 62,858,033 87,783,177 4,805,143
Highway Litter Control Fund 148,000 168,521 20,521 1,486,676 1,666,884 80,218
TOTALS 44,946,000 50,312,422 5,366,422 478,379,831 510,217,208 31,837,577
_=Eaeeen P ——— i — i — . ——————
Percent of Estimates 111.84% 106.68%
Collectlons this day §,000,534

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of May 23, 2002: $63,178,308.

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of May 23, 2002: $13,625,219.

Prepared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2001-2002
Meonthly Revanue Estimates, Revised March 2002

as of May 31, 2002 MONTHLY YEARLY
NET PERCENT NET PERCENT
MONTH MONTH OF ESTIMATE ¥YTD Y1D OF ESTIMATE
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED ESTIMATES GOLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Business and Occupation Tax 18,000,000 11,944,182 74.88% 182, 300 (x4]3] 148,708,708 87.32%
Consumer's Sales Tax 89,600,000 70,484,658 101.42% 763,400,000 808,868,088 101.70%
Personal Income Tax 113,000,000 88,473,478 78.30% 9@5.7&0,000 883,878,227 101.88%
Liquer Profit Transfera 1,000,000 1,000,000 100.00% 6,700,000 8,737,583 100.86%
Rating Fesa 0 0 1,876,000 1.500,800 80.00%
Beer Tax and Licenses 260,000 1,008,180 105.81% 6,800,000 7.279,712 107.05%
Cigarette Tax 2,810,000 3,061,876 104.87% 28,820,000 30,168,181 104.77%
Estate and Inheritence Tax 1,580,000 1,283,330 79.33% 16,330,000 12,581,445 76.82%
Business Franchise Reglstraticn 330,000 203,028 88.80% £00,000 1,062,513 131.56%
Charler Tax 830,000 660,813 104,78% 3.100,000 3,672,448 118.47%
Use Tex 4,800,000 8,585,109 138.77% 72,800,000 73,215,660 100.43%
Property Transfer Tax 400,000 628,819 136.058% 8,120,000 6,877,470 109.11%
Properly Tax 180,000 162,717 107.07% 3,740,000 3,671,217 06.49%
Cash Flow Tranefer D 0 4] D
Insurance Tax 2,000,000 8,888,010 444 80% 74,400,000 80,080,764 108.88%
Dspartmental Collections 760,000 832,975 70.13% 11,380,000 8,088,801 78.67%
Corporate Net Income Tax 1,300,000 (2,160,078) -1688.16% 84,000,000 88,258,280 72.81%
Carrler Incoms Tax o] o} D 0
Miscellaneocus Recelpls 120,000 £84,873 78.00% 2,700,000 2,429,842 B0.80%
Misgsallaneous Transfers 0 2.000 800,000 554,768 110.868%
Interest [ncoms 1,820,000 1,747,771 91.03% 21,080,000 10,928,083 84.54%
Vldeo Lottery Transfers 0 401,484 D 4,081,888
Baverance Tax 15,600,000 27,024,445 173.23% 136,800,000 188,673,451 115.29%
Business Franchise Tax 800,000 718,177 75.80% 81,800,000 108,336,364 128.77%
Telecommunications Tax 850,000 1,224,340 128.88% 9,800,000 12,851,874 131.14%
Speclal Revenus 0 0 405
8mokelass Tohacco Tax 200,000 381,840 190.82% 800,000 1,748,810 218.73%
H.B. 102- Lottery Transfers 3,400,000 20,004,191 588,36% #49,000.000 33,118,538 87.50%
TOTALS 238,480,000 244 416,018 102.49% 2 520 625,000 2,897 8681 927 101.47%
Minug Cash Fiow Transfers 0 ,
TOTALS 238,480,000 244,416,814 102.49% 2,820,525,000 2,857,691,927
Persant of Estimatas 102.49% : 101.47%

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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STATE ROAD FUND FY 2001-2002
REVENUE ESTIMATES AS OF JULY 2001
as of May 31, 2002

NET PERCENT OF NET PERCENT OF
MONTH MONTH MONTH ESTIMATE YTD YTD YEAR ESTIMATE

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Licenses and Reglstration 7,300,000 8,780,811 120.29% 66,927,456 72,076,225 107.89%
Privilege Tax 14,600,000 14,010,168 102.12% 152,345,688 157,227,509 103.20%
Gasoline and Motor Carrier Road Tex 17,500,000 20,458,280 118.90% 194,761,767 211,583,403 108.84%
Wholesale Fuel and Use Tax 5,400,000 5,996,600 111.05% 62,858,033 87,763,177 107.80%
Highway Litter Control Fund 148,000 188,521 114.08% 1,486,676 1,566,884 105.40%

TOTALS 44,948,000 50,312,421 111.84% 478,379,631 510,217,208 108.68%
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AJENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMB

APRITL, 2002
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
laporting Type of Current Perliod Rolling Avg 12 Montha Priorx Rolling Avg Curremt Fiscal ¥r Previous Piscal Yr
lategory Sexvice PETA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Paywents PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments
NPATIENT HCSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .9802 .9909 1.2422 .5108 9.3750 9.1185
MATERNITY L7571 , 7654 . 7539 .6917 T.2104 6.8543
MEDICAL AND SURGICAIL: 37.4134 36,9051 42.8214 27.5511 347.3035 280.1754
NECHATAYL, COMPLICATIONS .2529 .3456 .1981 .3B0D4 2.9737 2.7022
ik k kb Mk m e M e e e e o e B o B B e = R B P e e P M et e M e
jum 39.4136 39.0070 44 _0135 25,5340 366.8627 296.8504
[UTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAIL .D5686 . 0931 .DB25 .1015 .Ba32 1.0094
DIALYSIS .9833 1.1420 1.2349 . 9009 11.24862 9.2126
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.2118 . 9631 .9570 6191 9.8995 6.7908
MATERNITY L1806 L1158 L1241 .0838 1.1930 .953a8
MEDYCRT, AND SURQGICAL 20.0313 18.0348 19.3144 15.8094 177.6100 154.90050
i khd bR R R TR e b me m e mmEEEEE EEE  m e e e e e e e e e e e R P R A B e v e B o o
ham 22.4638 20.3487 21.712%9 17.5147 200.8320 171.9567
HARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGES 53.9271 50.5014 47.3797 40.8489 516.8951 411,2996
A b kSRR R A Al ke M R R e E HE M A H I A S e o e e o e B e I o o ox P = b o o o o Py P P A 1 1 P be e
il 53.9271 50.5014 47.3797 40.8489 516.895]1 411.2996
RCOFESSIONALI, SERVICES ADVANCED IMAQING 3.8406 3.8193 4.4305 3.3733 36.2135 34.8093
AMBULANCE 1.0445 1.2612 1.3916 1.1161 11.4229 12.0268
ANESTHESIA 2.8868 3.10898 3.4291 2.6002 30.6643 26.7238
CARDICVASCULAR MEDTICINE 1.0700 1.1188 1.2936 1.0197 10.4344 10.7351
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING .2732 2271 L2075 .1284 2.3781 1.4130
DME 2.7058 1.9604 2.0932 1.6691 18.6611 17.13B4
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 16.6347 18.4726 19.8421 16.9876 180.3705 174.1568
IMMONIZATION .4380 .4770 L4611 L4310 4.6714 4,6301
INJECTION 2.7139 3.0644 2.7581 2.5008 25.B220 24.8375

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO FAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIME LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASI3
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WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURABNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

APRIL 2002
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
eporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Filscal Yr
fategory Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymanta PEIA Paymonts PETA Payments
JROFESSICNAL SERVICES LAH AND PATHOLOGY 5.1361 4.3545 5.0883 3.5184 41.8241 35,9170
HMAMMOGRAPHY .8798 -908s .8955 . 7819 9.06596 8.4544
OTHER 1.5997 1.3388 .5264 .9782 14.3427 9.2182
OTHER. IMRGING 6.5771 5.7364 6.BG64S 5.0949 54.3768 53.9134
OTHER, MEDICINE 7.0948 6.,7794 7.6687 §.0230 64 .6186 a0.7368
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 2.0145 1.5198 2.,2k58 1.5173 18.4998 15.9153
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1139 -0966 1223 0824 .8828 .B2a6
SURGICAL 10.35B4 10.7969 11.41865 5.9854 103.0965 102.8067
kA AR AR Rk M e m M mmmmm e E e — e m e m e m e e m e m e e e A e e e ———
L 67.3818B 65.4814 70.7443 57.8038 630.3491 594 _2592
um 183_1861 175.3385 1B83.8504 145.7064 1,714.9428 1,476.3759

BCURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATIM3 LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
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WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS TNSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATICN

AFRIL 2002
Page: 2
Type of Current Period 12 Monthse Prior Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Flscal Yr
Serviae Encounters Encounters Encounters Encoumters
MAMMOGRAPHY .0265 0287 2841 2854
OTHER L0325 0306 3028 .3282
OTEER IMAGING .1475 L1533 1.3776 1.3641
OTHER MEDICINE L1941 L2046 1.8B839 1.8252
PFHYSICAL MEDICINE L0779 .0842 . 74986 6712
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING L0067 L0069 0508 .0552
SURGICAL .QB9L 0860 28411 BE23
L.-4510 1.4701 13.6671 13.3733
2.4707 2.4834 24,1738 22,9182

SOURCE: MOUNTAIM STATE, ACCRDIA MATIONAL,

PCH HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAYMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASTS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS

ok i ok e ke i R ok o ok ok i sl o ol ek ol
|sum

AT g PR L s bRl Tt
pum

[PHARMACY

ek kb k kR R bbbk hkk kR R b
pum

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

7,197,557.12

3,658,041.30

4,102,215.17

9,847,851.02

9,847,951.03

6,900,871.29

3,1908,243.53

3,609,407.49

8,982,441.79

g8,982,441.78

?.,337,229.98

3,219,780.52

3,619,621.58

7,898,385.07

7,898,3B5.07

4,866,516.75

2,604,189.43

2,885,525.59

6,737,629.01

6.737,629.01

66,589,250,31

32,237,995.52

36,453,011.27

93,822,351.91

93,822,351.91

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATICNAL, PCS HEALTH, RND MERCK-MEDCO PATD CLATM3 TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

APRIL 2002
Paga: 1
Current 12 Monmths Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Meonths Prilor Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Flscal ¥r
Catagory Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Paywenktp PEIA Payments PRIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 180,817.71 175,394.88 207,074.47 150,152.22 1,701,662.48 1,505,524.01
MATERNITY 138,262.87 135,466.25 125,670.79 114,017.39 1,308,753.11 1,134,696.27
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,832,285.95 6,529,038.89 6,971,802,.11%1 4,539,544.18 63,039,0565.59 46,381,488.99
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 46,190.79 60,971.28 32,682.61 62,402.96 B39,764.13 447,333.14

49,473, 042,41

DUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 10,332.18 16,543.53 13,756.68 16,750.60 160,310.85 167,102.73
DIALYSIS 179,565%.44 202,928.12 205,860.45 l48,562.39 2,041,305.07 1,525,093.28
EMERGENCY ROOM 221,293.87 171,137.60 159,541.21 102,21s6.81 1,796,857.53 1,124,187.80
MATERNITY 32,978.37 20,554.71 20,682.75 13,836.36 216,542.30 155,411.05

25,494,6085.05

28,466,475.91

68,088,380.32

68,0BE,380.32

PROFESSICONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMRGING T01,346.62 676,161.68 738,584.-52 556,417.57 6,573,10B.45 5,762,452.81
ANMBULANCE 190,734.49 222,B877.71 231,978B.64 184,305.77 2,073,370.40 1,990,572.80
ANESTHESIA 527,171.95 552,246.89 571,644.98 428,866.66 5,565,883.29 4,423,979.9]1
CARDIOVRSCULAR MEDICINE 195,393.823 197.900.33 215,655.38 168,269.12 1,893,944.87 1,777,131.79
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 49,684 .03 40,439.82 34,598.24 21,18%8.00 431,649.00 233,915.73
DME 494,121.34 346,231.96 348,949.76 275,318.70 3,387,182.24 2,837,162.08
EVALUATION ANMD MANAGEMENT 3,403,003.21 3,276,736.07 3,307,762.48 2,802,151 .47 32,739,053.55 28,830,697.20
IMMUNIZATION 79,994 .48 04,652.02 76,B67.17 71,180.35 847,903.34 766,493.86
INJECTION 495,606.13 542,688.8¢ 459,787.99 412,414.04 5,231,473.47 4,111,716.44
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Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer
Employee

Total Premium

Less:
Payments to managed care organizalions
Life insurance premiums-basic

Net premium revenue
Administrative {ees, net of refunds

Net operating revenue
Qperating Expenses
Claims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Administralive service fees
Other operaling expenses

Total operaling expense

Operating Incoma (loss)
Noneoperafing Revenues
Interest income, from banks, net of fees
Interest income from IMB
Operating fransfers in
Total nonoperating revenues
Net Income {Loss)

For internal use conly. See financial comments
Prepared May 15, 2002

State of West Virginia
Public Empleyees Insurance Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Net Income (Loss)
Month of April 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis

{Unaudited-For internal Use Only}

Actual
Month
of
April 2002

$ 29,114,439
6,042,163

35,156,602

(3,934,221)
(432,571)

30,789,810
303,280

E

C o simann

25,329,040

et
¥
¥
i
=

A I D0B.B3 N

16,193
160,000
483,000

e mmny
5 A

EMTSITW e ame e E T

——
—
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£

@)
Gy 4@&
7

¥
Actual
Month

of increasa

April 2001 (Decrease)
L 28,021,838 L} 1,092,601
5480427 552,736
33,511,265 1,645,337
(5.952,658) 2,018,437
{422,693) (9.878)
27,135,914 3,653,896
289,429 3,851
TSI ANEIRY TSN
16,492 428 8,836,612
7,734,551 1,874,719
707,580 {18,282}
295 687 175,232
B R
. :L .
R LR HraEnTel
8,491 7,702
575,881 {415,881)
800,000 {317,000)
FE tankish L (e
$ - A3es0Ee: R A =k
= — . i e =g



Month of Aprll 2002 and 2001 ¢

%,
Accrual Basls /p 6’ 0{9
A

{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

1) Effective July 1, 2000, the PEIA changed third party administrators. The process of madical claims ad|udication
and payment was taken over by Acordia National from Mountaln State Blue Cross Blus Shleld. Merck-Medeo through
Its subsidiary ,Pald Prescriptions Plus, took over the adjudication and payment of prascription drug claims.

Because of the many complexities Involved In the adjudication and payment of medicat and drug claims, it

teok the new third party administrators quite some time to begin paying these claims on a timely basis.

2) The new third party administrators also had difficulty adjusting their systems of reporting to the PEIA's actuary.
Consequently the actuary was unable to develop cradible estimates of clalms which had been incurred but
not yet pald , claims payable, untll late in the spring of year 2001.

3) Because of the difficuitles discussed above, the amounts reparted In these financlal statements ray not accurately
reflect the PEIA’s financial position and the results of its operations for the periods Indicated.

4) Because these financial statements were prepared very sharlly after the end of the month, there may be some
unknown expensss attributable o thess periods.

5} At the plan year end June 30, 2001 approxmately 6,800 health pollcyholders transferred from managed care coverage
to the preferred provider benefit plan. This resulted in total enrollment increase of approximately 10% frorn the prior year
and is expected to produce a simNar increase in clalms expanse in the year ending in 2002,

) The clalms payable amount reported on these financial statements and the related year to date claims expense

as of Aprii 30, 2001 have been restated from amounts origlnally [ndicated by the actuary due to data errors. The effect
of this restatament was 1o Increase the claims payable llability by $19,115,811 and also Increass the related ten months
claims expense by the same amount. Furthermore, the month of Aprii 2001 medleal claims expense has been revised
and Increased by $3,149,63% and the drug claims expense Increased by $1,081,132 based on the new data.
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Tom Susman
Director

Bob Wise
Governor

WV Tollfree: 1-888-680-PEIA » Phone: 1-3045587850 » Fax: 1-304-558:2516 « Internel: wuwnw.pein.state.wy.us
To: Tom Susman, Director
From: Barbara Beane, Eligibility Supervisor
RE: Migration Report

Date: May 21, 2002

OPEN ENROLLMENT 2003 AS OF 5/21/2002

TRANSFER FROM:
PPB BASIC CARE- HEALTH | HEALTH TOTAL
LIFE LINKB PLAN A PLAN B
1679 533 2661 710 290 5873
TRANSFER TO:

PPB BASIC LIFE | CARE-LINK | CARE-LINK | HEALTH HEALTH TOTAL
ENHANCED BASIC PLAN A PLAN B

1536 267 3312 420 198 140 5873

Previous transfer total of May 15, 2002 was 3799. Grand total as of May 21, 2002 is 5,873.
Break down consists of the following groups:
Medicare Retiree Tobacco-Free Affidavits: 20,773
Active & Non-Medicare Retiree Health Transfer Forms Processed: 37,168 (Includes Tobacco
Affidavits and Plan Changes)
Combination of Tobacco-Free Affidavits and Plan Changes total 57,941

Phil Shimer
Gloria Long
Larry Stover
Jan Long

Daxe,Bondo: compiex « Building 5, Room 1001 « 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, E. » Charleston, WV 25305-0710
Jason Haught An equal opportunity employer.




Senate Staff

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

June 11, 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

REFOCUSING FOR
TANF REAUTHORIZATION
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' JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
Refocusin orts for TANF Reauthorization
June 11, 2002

Case eme

In order to provide more effective services that will promote self-
sufficiency to WV WORKS participants, the commitfee recognizes that case
management (evaluating a family's service needs and seeing that those needs
are provided) has to become a more formalized and integral part of the
program. Cases shbuld be realigned to allow WV WORKS case managers to
spend more time performing case managé.men'r functions.

Case managers will become more involved in providing and coordinating
case management services to the entire family not just the adults in the

household.

Application and Assessments

Change the application process for WV WORKS in order to:

*  Make benefits available dating back to the initial Hm‘e of inquiry.
Expand the client orientation to WV WORKS to provide more information
to applicants including information on the 60-month limit,

» Complete home visit assessments, testing and evaluations in order to
develop more effective self-sufficiency plans.

- Immediately place participants into a structured program that will provide
money management instruction, job readiness information, Training and
educational programs. The program will also make participants aware of

community resources that will assist them in becoming self-sufficient.




'

"JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
Refocusing Efforts for TANF Reauthorization

June 11, 2002

Page 2

Retention Services

Providing ongoing case management services once participants become
employed is essential to helping them retain jobs. Case managers will
address issues such as child care and transportation, Earned Income Tax
Credits, budgeting concerns, family issues (e.g. children in school) and other
pertinent issues. Follow up assessments would be done at 30 days, 60 days,
and 90 days. Prior fo the last month of support services, a final assessment
will be completed and appropriate r'éfe.r'r'als will be made to community
agencies. Participants will be evaluated for continued Food Stamp and
Medicaid eligibility.
Case Reviews

In order to better serve participants, have formal case reviews at
designated times to evaluate case manageinen’r plans, improve accountability
and increase the number of participants who become self-sufficient within
48 months.
60-Month_Extensions

At 55 months, a formal review will be completed by the worker,
supervisor, participant, his/her advocate, and the intensive case management
agency. The group will decide how much Iénge.r' the participant might need
beyond 60 months.




r

*JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
Refocusing Efforts for TANF Reauthorization
June 11, 2002
Page 3

While retaining the current hardship categories for granting extensions,
there may need to be some additions and modifications such as redefining
“high unemployment county,” allowing for an extension if the client is
participating in post-secondary or certified training regardless if program
will be completed within 6 months; and recommending an extension while
cases are being evaluated by Social Security even if the case will not be

resolved within 6 months.




WV WORKS Committee

Mission Statement:
Identify and recommend an effective WV WORKS Program
that operates within its budget and resuilts in self-sufficiency
for WV WORKS recipients.

B ———————

Final Report

T

Presented to Fred Boothe, Commissioner
Bureau for Children and Families

May 1, 2002




WV WORKS COMMITTEE

The WV WORKS Committee started meeting on March 8, 2002. The members of the
committee are as follows: .

William Winge Jr.
Leslie Ventura
Darcia Collis

Judy Thompson
Kathy Shafer
Valerie Wells
David Hollinsworth
Elizabeth Lovas
Patricia Nelson
Mary Ann Dean
Marsha Ibos

Skip Jennings

Jeff McCroskey
Lisa Hartley
Sherri Sargent
Deborah Lively
Brenda Crawford
Tom Strawderman

Resource Members:

Jim Hensley
Debbie Mullins
Brenda Loving
Jonalee Young -
Evelyn Dortch
Carol Warren

CSM - Ritchie/Pleasants District, Chairman
Office of Family Support - WV WORKS Unit
Family Support Supervisor - Berkeley County
Family Support Supervisor - Lincoln County
Office of Family Support - Medical Review Team
Family Support Specialist - Brooke/Hancock Counties
WV Department of Education

Welfare Reform Coalition

Finance Director

CSM - Nicholas District

YMCA - Domestic Violence Coalition

Family Support Supervisor - Raleigh County
Community Access

Legal Aid of West Virginia

Office of Family Support - Policy Unit

WV Department of Rehabilitation Services

Office of Family Support - Policy Unit

Office of Social Services

Office of Family Support - WV WORKS Unit

RAPIDS

RAPIDS

Office of Family Support - 60 Month Extension Committee
Direct Action Welfare Group

Director for the Office of Justice and Life - Dlocese of
WheelmglCharleston

During the first meeting, ground rules were established along with the creation of a mission
statement and recipient profile. The goal of the group was to work wrthm the requirements of
the Federal TANF Guidelines.




MISSION STATEMENT

Identify and recommend an effective WV WORKS program that operates within its
budget and results in self-sufficiency for WV WORKS recipients.

RECIPIENT PROFILE

Female/Head of Household
31 Years of Age
11" Grade Education
Average Time on Assistance - 19 Months

REQUIREMENTS

1. Provide assistance to needy families so that children may be cared for in their
own homes or in the homes of relatives.

2, End the dependence of needy parents on government benefits by promoting job
preparation, work, and marriage. .

3. Prevent and reduce the incidence of out of wedlock pregnancies and establish
annual numerical goals for preventing and reducing the incidence of these.

4, Encourage the formation and maintenance of two-parent families.




" The first two meetings were used primarily to provide information regarding the current
WV WORKS Program. Presentations were given on a variety of topics including an overview
of the WV WORKS Program, best practices from WV WORKS Units from around the state, and
information from the 60 Month Extension Committee. Evelyn Dortch presented information on
how the current WV WORKS Program has affected the lives of former TANF Recipients. It
should be noted that this presentation was very informative to the committee members. We also
received information from Carol Warren from the Diocese of Wheeling/Charleston on how the
faith based community can partner with WV WORKS to provide services to our participants.

The group was broken up into three sub committees for the purpose of coming up with
recommendations for changing the current WV WORKS Program. The groups were organized
to reflect the flow in which services are currently provided.

e T -
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WV WORKS Committees

DELIVERY OF SERVICE(S)

Skip Jennings - Leader
Jeff McCroskey

Sherri Sergent

Leslie Ventura

Darcia Collis

Task(s):
Develop effective delivery system to provide services to participants.

- More effective contract services that directly benefit TANF pariicipants

- Manageable

- Meet needs of individual offices

— That will allow participants to benefit from case management

—_ Career path for staff

-- Work with the whole family

- Follow-up/retention services

— Review job descriptions

— Training for case management

- More education for participants as to their responsibilities, services available,
and soft skills




SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES

Kathy Shafer - Leader
Valerie Wells

Brenda Crawford
Marsha |bos . :
Lisa Hartley ,
David Hollingsworth

Akt e pd—

1. Prioritize, emphasis, limit, eliminate i
2. Eligibility
- Make user friendly screening tool
- tdentify with children employment history
— Children, income, assets, PRC, orientation
- Intake and eligibility E
3. Core Services and Activities
— Within 6 months of WV WORKS Cash Assistance
- Cash assistance, marriage incentive, diversionary cash assistance, job fairs
- Economic development/OJT, i.e., community service, job search, assessment
4, Support Services
— Child care, providers, training
- Transportation
- Clothing :
-~ Carriers, licenses i
—~  BEP |
- Vo-techs w/GED; education, relationship with colleges )
- ADA
- BEP

L

—  Application by WV WORKS one-on-one
- Orientation by group or individual '
- PRC one-on-one




TIME LIMITS/EXTENSIONS/SANCTIONS

Mary Ann Dean - Leader
Patricia Nelson

Judy Thompson
Elizabeth Lovas
Deborah Lovely

Task:

1. To identify and recommend modifications to the WV WORKS Program’s extensions,
sanctions, and time limits that result in self-sufficiency for customers and their families.

e Al




RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
WV WORKS COMMITTEE

Each of the three sub-groups presented their recommendations to the full committee.
Each member of the committee was given the opportunity to provide written comments on the
draft recommendations. The sub committees met again to revise the recommendations based
on the comments received. At the final full committee meeting held on April 19, action was

taken to complete a final plan.
The recommendations were approved by:

1. Total Consensus (All committee members can live with the recommendation.}

2. General Consensus (The majority of the committee can live with the
recommendations and expectations to the recommendation will be noted.)

3. Lack of Consensus (The majority of the committee cannot live with the
recommendations, therefore, the recommendation will not be submitted to the
Commissioner.)
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A Change of Philosophy for WV Works

In order to provide effective services that will promote self-sufficiency to WV WORKS
participants, our committee recognizes that Case Management has to become a more integrali
part of the WV WORKS Program. Case Management is a method of planning, coordinating,
monitoring, and evaluating a mix of services to meet the needs of participants. WV WORKS
case managers need to use this approach to arrange multiple services for participants based
on individual assessments and to monitor participants’ activities in the context of program
requirements. The direct relationship between the case manager and the participant creates
an opportunity to provide those services that promote employment and self-sufficiency.

In order to foster this type of case management, W/ WORKS Case Managers need more time
to administer Case Management duties. Currently, WV WORKS determines eligibility for
benefits (Cash Assistance, Food Stamps, Medicaid, NEMT, Emergency Assistance, LIEAP, etc.)
for all cases receiving a WV WORKS check. In many cases, WV WORKS Case Managers are
carying caseloads of 80 or above. In order to perform the necessary case management duties
needed to assist participants, caseloads need to be reduced. Less time needs to be performed
doing eligibility determination and case maintenance; more time needs to be spent doing case
management. Our recommendation is that Case Managers in the WV WORKS Program only
determine eligibility and perform case maintenance activities with cases that require a Personal
Responsibility Contract (PRC). This would allow them to concentrate on case management
activities once benefit eligibility has been determined. The committee suggests that new
caseload standards be developed for WV WORKS and Income Maintenance keeping in mind
this new philosophy of case management.

The committee also recognizes that Case Management Services need to be provided for the
entire family. As Case Workers are doing assessments, home visits, and developing plans,
issues such as children remaining in school, medical needs, and parenting skills need to be
addressed, as well.




The Application Process

Request For Benefits

At the initial request for benefits, the applicant would sign a Request For Benefits Form (RFB).
This woulid protect the date of application for applicants. The Request For Benefits Form would
include general information about the family and its circumstances. This form would be
standardized and could be used as a screening form for other programs. The committee would

like the benefits to be backdated to the date of the RFB which would be more in line with current
Food Stamp Policy.

Orientation and Application

The applicant would next attend an orientation to the WV WORKS Program and complete a
face fo face application to determine eligibility for WV WORKS. Depending on the resources
of the local office, either the orientation or the application could be scheduled at the same time
‘orat different times. Both must be completed within 10 working days from the date of the RFB.
During the orientation, Case Managers would review program requirements of WV WORKS,
time fimits, services available, support payments, and other issues listed on an orientation
Checklist. During the application interview, the first page of the PRC is to be reviewed and
signed. This compietes the initial application process.

Recognizing that the WV WORKS Program is a work first program, at the completion of the
application interview, all aduit members of the household in the AG (Assistance Group) will be

enrolled automatically in Self-directed Job Search and .Pre-Employment Services unless
otherwise exempt.

The committee is requesting an automatic enroliment into a component in the Works Program
and placed into the appropriate component. This may assist us in meeting the new participation
rate requirements.

Hardship Payment

It is recommended that in order to assist clients with the costs incurred during the assessment
and pre-employment activities, Case Mangers be able to issue a demand payment of $50 to any
household that has less than $100 in income of any kind.

Assessments and Self-Sufficlency Plan

In order to develop effective Self-Sufficiency Plans, the committee feels that workers need more
time to complete assessments before actually developing long term goals for participants. This
assessment would include the completion of the WV WORKS Family Assessment Form; it alsc
can include CASAS or TABE test results, a Home Visit, and/or further discussion with
participants regarding household situations. The idea is to allow the worker and the participant
to gather some pertinent information that will assist both in negotiating an effective Self-




Sufficiency Plan. The Assessment and the Self-Sufficiency Plan must be completed within 45
days of the RFB.

By taking the extra time and effort to assess families and develop self-sufficiency plans, there
is a more realistic opportunity to place people into appropriate activities that will allow
participants to become more successful. Also, by taking time to develop better plans, there is
a better chance that we will be able to meet participation rates.

Attachments: RFB
Family Assessment
Orientation Checklist
Self-Sufficiency Plan
PRC
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WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
REQUEST FOR BENEFITS FORM

Please check the programs West Virginia WORKS (Check)
that you are currently receiving: Food Stamps

___ Medical Assistance

14.
15.

16.
17.

18. Do you pay for your heating or cooling cost?

. Is your spouse or the parent of your children living in your home ?
. Number of Adults in the Homa? __ Number of Children (under 18)

You must complete all the information below.

Name: 2. Social Security #:

Birth date: 4. Telephone #:

Address:

City: 7. State 8. Zip Code:

Give the total number of people in your household:

Is any member of your housshold employed? Where?

Gross monthly income:

- Is any member of your household receiving unearned income such as: 581, Sacial Security Disability,

Child Support, Workman Comp, Unemployment, VA Benefits, Pension, etc. (Circle type received)
Who receives this income: ,

Total monthly amount(s):

Has the income in your household recently stop'ped? Date stopped:
Why did this income stop?

Does anyone in the household have a checking or savings account?

Name: Type of account

Amount in the account
Do you pay rent? Monthly Amount:
Do you pay utility bills? Monthly Amount:

| understand that it is a criminal viclation of federal and state law to provide false or misleading

information for the purpose of receiving benefits.

[ understand my responsibility to provide complete and truthful information.

| understand that this is the first step in completing a WV WORKS application and | must follow
through with the complete application process.

— | understand by signing this form | give my permission for any government or private agency,

department, or person to release information to DHHR concerning my application /receiving of
benefits.

Cllent's Slgnature:

Date:

WVW-RFB1




WY WORKS Family Assessment

Case Name Case #

Family Composition: (Who is living in the home? Are there any unusual relationships or living
arrangements? Are there any other adults who spend a significant amount of time in the home but do not
live there?) |

If adults are married, how long? If divorced or separated, how long?’
Describe the current or past relationship of parents.

List current or past problems with substance aﬁuse. _

List current or past problems with Domestic Violence.

List any current or past health problems, mental illnesses, typem of medications being used, ete.

What is the current relationship between parents of the children, whether living together or not?

What type of support systems does the family have (family, ﬁ*iénds, church, etc.)? |

Does anyone have a criminal record? .
Housing: (What are the living conditions? Are there any safety issues?).

Are there any special concerns regarding Child Care?

- What type of transportation is available to the family? Are there any issues regarding transportation that
need to be addressed?

Education: (What is the highest level of education? Any special training or certification? Are there any
obstacles or learning disabilities? What are the testing results?)
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|
Financial Concerns: (Is the family income able to meet general expenses? Are there any bank accounts, if
- not would consideration be given o opening one? Are there any budgeting conceﬁms?

Children: (Are the childwﬁ al:tend-ing scﬁool regularly? ‘How are their grades? What are their future plans
regarding education? Are there any health concems? Drug or aicohol pmblems?li Are there any safety
issues? Who takes care of the children after school? When is the last time they had a medical checkup?)

Notes:

Case Worker Date
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ORIENTATION CHECKLIST

" *Goals of WV WORKS

*Work Requirements

*Personal Responsibility Contract

*Time Limits

*Sanctions

*Information about on all support services

*Information about Domestic Violence

*Day Care resources

“Information on employment seeking resources

*Information on vocational training or college and applying for financial assistance
*Information on WIC Program

“Identifying Mental Health issues and how and where to find resources.
“Information on direct deposit of cash assistance checks '
*Family Planning

*Information on subsidized housing

*Information on GED/ABE Classes

*Information on changing heaith care provider on medical card

*Fair Hearing Information
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WY WORKS - SELF-SUFFICIENCY PLAN

(Parent/Caretaker’s Name - Printed) Social Security Number PiN Number
Initial Date of Plan ° Date Plan to b:f.- reviewed
H FAMILY ISSUES IDENTIFIED IN ASSESSMENT
_ Primary Goal
FSS
Initials Date
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Reiention Services

There is a need for WW WORKS Case Managers to continue to provide case management
services to participants who become employed and their WV WORKS check closes. By providing
ongoing case management, this will assist people in retaining employment thus iessening the need for
people fo reapply for WV WORKS. The recommendation of the committee is to complete a 30-day, 60-
day, and Qo-day fallow-up assessment. Puring the initial 30-day follow-up assessment, the worker will
address issues such as childcare, transportation, Eamed Income Tax Credit, family issues {children in
school, etc.), budgeting and other pertinent issues. The WV WORKS Case Manager will also make
contact with the employer with permission of the participant if indicated and a'bpropriate. once arelease
is signed, in order to establish a relationship. By developing this relationship with an employer the Case
Manager can intervene if problems arise that might cause the participant to lose their employment. The
60 day and 90 day follow-ups will follow the same format.

During the fifth month of employment, and prior to the last month of support services, an End of
Support Interview will be completed by the WV WORKS Case Manager in order to inform participants
of any additional services that might be needed.

ifthe participant chooses not to accept these services there will be no sanctions or negative action
taken against the benefits. Although this service will be completed voluntarily, the case manager needs
to review the benefits of these services.

Attachments: Job Retention Foliow Up Form
Job Retention Exit Interview Form
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CHALLENGES SUPPORT SERVilCES NEEDED TO
_ OVERCOME CHALLENGES
SPECIFIC ASSIGNMENT/ACTIVITY Expected PICs FSS

| Date Initigls Date Initials Date

As a representative of the West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, | have worked
with the undersigned parent/caretaker to develop this Plan,

(Family Support Specialist’s Signature) " (Date)
This Plan was developed by my worker and me, based on my won life situations.
[ understand that situations in my life may change and that my Plan may be changed with the help and
approval of my worker.

I understend that if I do not sign this Self-Sufficiency Plan that my family will not be eligible to recsive
cash assistance.

I understand and agree to cooperate and participate with all assignments and activities listed above.

I understand that if I do not cocperate and participate with all the assignments and activities listed
above that | will be penalized.

T understand that I mey request a Fair Hearing on the issues and requirements listed on my Plan.

(Parent/Caretaker’s Signature) (Date)
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Job Retention 30-60-90-Day Follow-Up Check List

Participant Name: PIN Number:
Case Name: RFA Number :
30 60 90 Day Follow-Up

(circle one)

Current Placement Site:

Follow-ap completed by: Face-to-Face Interview Home Visit Work Visit
(circle one)

Current Services being received from DHHR:

Remaining Barriers: Services to Remove Barriers;
1. 1.

2. 2.

3. 3.

4. 4,

5. 5.

Employer or Supervisors Concerns:




Name of Contact Person:

Employer/Supervisor Contact completed by:

(circle one) Face-to-Face Interview

Nesds or Current Services Provided for Chlldren:

Date of Contact:

Home Visit

Work Visit

o R N =

Other Needs or Concerns:

RO =

Participant Signature/Date

Family Support Speclalist Signature/Date

WVJIR-1 (New 4/01)
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Program Exit Interview

During the 59" month of TANF or the month prior to the end of TANF benefits, if an extension has been
granted, a WV WORKS Case Manager is to complete an exit interview with the adult household
members. During the exit interview, information should be given about community resources and a final
assessment completed to determine if any referrals need to made for additional services.

Attachments: Exit Interview Form
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WV WORKS 59 Month Exit Interview

Particlpant Name: Case Name:

PIN Number: RFA Number:
Current Address:

Contact Phone Number:

What Is the current housing status: (circle one)
Rent Own Living with Others Shelter

Number of Individuals Currently In Household:

Number of Individuals Included In TANF Grant:

Number of Children in the Household:

Names, Ages and School Attending: |
1. ' '

2.
3.
4,

Is anyone in the household pregnant at the fime of the exit lntervlev{r: yes no

Expected Due Dafe:

Marital Status: Marrled Never Marrled Divorced Separated Co-fhabltaﬂng

If rnarrled.' does spouse live in the home? Yes No

fione, oo




Activities In which participant has been enrolled and participated:
(circle all that apply)

Jobh Search GED/ABE Classes CWEP JOIN
Community Service  Full-time Part-time Welfare to Work
Employment Employment Programs
Job Development In-Service Vocational Training  WVEP
Job Retention
Total Number of Sanctions:

Activities particlpant was referred to but did not participate:

(circle all that apply)
Job Search GED/ABE Classes CWEP JOIN
Community Service  Full-time Part-time Wolfare to Work
Employment Employment Programs
Job Development In-Service Vocational Training  WVEP
Job Retentlon

Past barriers Identified and the services provided to eliminate each barriers:
.

Callh S

Current harriers remaining:

1.
2.
3.
4
Any past or current reports of domestic violence: yes : no
Has or Is currently participating In a domestic violence plan: yes . no

St - —sew

i mioien oo o

- v b e

P I e

F s

P

i

foTm it i s

B T




Are any individuals in the household disabled or claiming to be disabled at the time of the exit
Interview: yes no !

If yes, names of indlviduals claiming disabllity at time of exit Interview: .

PN

Has the person(s) claimed disabllity In the past? yes no

What course of action Is planned to eliminate the disabllity barrler?

Has a six month extension been requested by the participant? Yeos No

What are the current plans for the particlpant?

2
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Participant Signature

Date

Caseworker Signature

Date
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Education - WV State Education Plan

Higher education for housshold members has been recognized as one factor that will assist
families in becoming self-sufficient. There has been some attention and study as to what it will
take to help break the cycle of poverty and weifare in which families find themseives frapped.
One area identified that will help break the cycle of poverty is education. If a person has
specialized vocational training or at least a few years of college, their chances of becoming
employed in a field that offers a fiving wage increases. For some of the families we are serving,
the availability of post secondary education may only be realized by the children of those
families.

Our proposal is to open up the West Virginia Education State Program to families of children
who have been in a TANF benefit group, but would no longer be eligible for a TANF check.
Once a child tums 18 and has graduated from high school, that child is removed from the
assistance group, and the family loses that part of the WV WORKS check. The purpose of the
proposal is to provide an incentive for the parents to encourage their children to complete high
school and pursue some post secondary education. The benefit amount lost would be between
$52 and $59 depending on the number of people in the WV WORKS check. This may not seem
like very much money when considering total education costs. However, the extra money is not
there to provide money for education. Most of our families would be eligible for a variety of
educational assistance. However, the few extra dollars might cause parents to encourage their
children to pursue their training and/or education.

This benefit would be available to the family if the student is enrolled and attending high school,
a full-time accredited college, or a certified vocational training program. This benefit would only
be available for 24 months once the child becomes ineligible for TANF or until the child turns 21.
For families who have younger children that remain eligible for WV WORKS, the student past
the age of 18 would be the only one eligible for the benefit.

If this is the only child that made the family eligible for WV WORKS and the check closes, then
the whole amount of the WV WORKS check at the time of closure would be continued under the
West Virginia Education State Plan during the time frame proposed.

The committee feels that this may be one way to provide a service that may have a positive
impact on families in the future.

Once a family reaches their 80-month limit, this program would no longer be available.




Case Management Training

The agency needs to develop and provide a more systematic training program for WV WORKS
Case Managers beyond initial policy and RAPIDS training. This training should include but not
be limited to:

- Developing effective case plans

- How to assess needs of participants and decide what services are needed based on
assessmenis

- How to motivate clients

- Job Development for individual clients/how to interact with employers

- Utilizing community resources

- Home visits

- Documentation

- Interview

Continuing Education Programs should be developed and required to provide continuing development
of case management skills.
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Contracted Services

Contracted services should only be for services that directly benefit WV WORKS participants. The
purposs of the contract should be to assist local districts In eliminating ma]or barriers that prevent
participants from becoming seif-sufficient or one that addresses one of the four purposes of TANF.

. Provide assistance to needy families so that children may be cared for m their own homes or In
the homes of relatives;

. End the dependence of needy parents on government benefits by promoting job preparation,
work, and marriage;

. Prevent and reduce theIncidence of out-of-wedlock pregnancles and -esta'bltsh annual numerical
goals for preventing and reducing the incldence of thase pregnancles; and

. Encourage the formation and malntenance of two-parent famllies.
The contracts should only be for services the agency is unable to provide.

Local districts and communities should be involved in determining the appropriateness of contracts
awarded in their area.

Contracts should be reviewed and monitored closely and should Involve local dﬂlstrlct staff.
Existing contracts for direct services should be given priority before any new cofmicts are awarded.
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Due to the change of philosophy from determining eligibility to a case management function, 1t is
recommended that we look at the classifications for WV WORKS workers and develop new
classifications that will be more in line the new job duties. Changes would be made to develop carser
paths for these positions.
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Time Limits

We belisve that participants may be better served in their quest for self-sufficiency by
more frequent “benchmark” evaluations and case review during their potential 60-month eligibility
for TANF assistance.

We bslisve that two years (24 months), is the most appropriate and reasonable time in
the case review process to more formally review previous casework activity and participant
progress toward self-sufficiency.

We propose modifications to existing policy to achieve five goals:

» Provide enhanced, consistent case management and evaluation.

» To improve accountability throughout the system, at the both the participant level and the
worker/supervisor levels.

» To increase the number of participants who become self-sufficient within 48 months. (We
agreed this is too turbulent a tiem to consider reducing time limits on TANF eligibility in West
Virginia. For financial purposes, the state may need to consider a 48-month time limit in the
future.)

« To allow as many participants as possible who “work hard and play by the rules” to receive
assistance for a maximum of 60 months with up to a six-month extension.

- To create a local extension consideration process that allows for more flexibility and
individualization (see section “Extension Committee Composition Criteria for Granting
Extensions”).

We propose to achieve these goals by the following:

1. At 24 months, provide mandatory case staffing including, but not limited to, the
participant, worker and supervisor. Others to be included should be dictated by the
client’s 24-month track record, i.e., counselors, doctars, educators, etc. The participant
should be encouraged to invite whomever he or she deems critical to the success of the
case review. At this meeting, the PRC should be reviewed and updated.

If the participant says he or she is tnable to work due to disability, the Medical Review
Team (MRT) should evaluate the participant's condition and the participant should be
referred for vocational assessment as well. The evaluation of the MRT should take
precedence over the evaluation of a community physician if the two assessments are in
coniradiction.

At this point, we recommend that the participant apply for S8l if appropriate. This in no
way precludes application for SS| prior to 24 months.

2. At 36 months, provide the same review process but add the CSM to the review team.
Update the PRC. The participant should be offered a referral to an intensive case
management agency if there is an available slot.




3. At 48 months, experience suggests the participant needs a significant change if any
progress is to be made by 60 months. At this point, we recommend a mandatory referral
to an intensive case management agency.

We recommend that intensive case management be available statewide.
We recommend that WORKS workers provide intensive case management

services to participants at 48 months who may hot have an immediately available
slot in an intensive case management agency.

The WV WORKS worker who has managed the case up until referral to an intensive case
management agency will continue to be the primary case manager.
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Sanctions
We recommend that sanctions follow the individual not the household or family.

We believe in a compliance-oriented model for sanctions to improve the long-term outcome for WV
WORKS participants.

Currently, workers have the option to sanction a participant without imposing the existing corresponding
reduction in check amount. Though this impulss is intended to be generous, it may work against the
participant’s ability to connect first and second sanctions to the potential complete loss of the cash
assistance with the third sanction.

Anecdotal evidence suggests that a consistent imposition of the first two sanctions may lead to avoidance
of a third sanction. When there are no iImmediate consequences to sanctions, the participant may suffer
from the illusion that sanctions are truly inconsequential, but then the case is “abruptly” closed for six
months as the result of a third sanction. Participants return to the system wracked with a half-year’s debt
and the accompanying woes. Workers complain that participants repeatedly experience level three
sanctions resuiting in the case opening and closing over and over again with no progress toward seif-
sufficiency.

We propose the following modifications to the existing sanction policy to achieve three goals:
« Improve compliance and avoid the participant's progression fo level three sanctions.

» Reduce the time off assistance during a level three sanction so that the case can pick up again as
quickly and efficiently as possible.

«  Prevent abuse of the system by capping the number of sanctions available prior to permanent case
closure.

We propose achieving these goals with the following:

« Implement mandatory check reductions at sanction levels one and two. We recommend
maintenance of the current policy of a check reduction of 1/3 for three months at level one, and 2/3
for three months at level two.

« After sanction two, but BEFORE SANCTION THREE, we recommend that ahome visit be required.
Such a visit should:

- Be designed to discuss the pending reality of three months off assistance entirely and to
make plans for its avoidancs;

- Provide the worker with the opportunity to evaluate the safety and well being of children inthe
home and, if appropriate, to discuss the plan for caring for the children should the case
progress to a level three sanction.

Some members of our subcommittee voiced repeated concem about the impact of these early case
closures on so many West Virginia children. While there was no consensus on the solution, we agreed
that this issus is one that deserves more consideration and will require close consideration by those
policy makers ultimately adopting the recommendations. The WV DHHR may need to consider some
type of social work intervention directed toward the health and welfare of the children of these families.

S T Sy




We recommend that level three sanctions be shortened from six months off assistance to three
months off assistance.Afterthe level three sanction, we recommend that the particlpant be permitted one
final sanction (again, three months without a check - this would be a fourth sanction). After the fourth
sanction, we recommend permanent case closure if there is another failure to comply with the PRC
without good cause. This would be the fifth failure to comply with the PRC without good cause. After
appropriate notice, the participant would become permanently ineligible for TANF.

We recommend that sanctions continue to run concurrently. Under this proposal, it is essential that
the existing “good cause” hearing system be maintained, and that vigilance be exercised in protecting
the participant against unwarranted sanction. We recognize that concurrent sanctions may result in a
participant losing TANF sligibility for life in less than 12 months if case management and participant
cooperation are not at the highest possible level.

(Exception: Some committee members feit that permanent case closure was too extreme. In addition,
the committee had much discussion over whether the sanctions should run consecutively or concurrentiy.
Some participants receive all three sanctions within one month. A suggestion was made that if a parson
is currently under sanction, they cannot be sanctioned again until the time period for the first sanction is
completed.)

To summarize:

Current Sanclions Recommended Sanctions:

1. Possible check reduction of 1/3 for three months. 1. Mandatory check reduction of
1/3 for three months.

2. Possible check reduction of 2/3 for three months. 2. Mandatory check reduction of

213 for three months.

3. Case closure for 6 months. 3. Case closure for three months,

When further sanctions occur beyond 3,
the case is reopened and closed for 8 month

intervals until the 60 month-time limit is reached.
4. Case closure for three months.

5. Case Is closed permanently,
regardless of participant’'s point on
the clock. No sanctions occur
beyond 5, because the case Is
closed.

Under current policy, participants under sanction on TANF are not eligible for emergency
assistance. In addition, the TANF benefit they would have been receiving is counted toward
their income in determining the food stamp benefit.

We recommend that participants whose cases close permanently dueto sanction remain eligible
for emergency assistance and that the TANF benefit amount not be counted toward income

when determining the food stamp bensfit. -
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60-Month Extension Committee
Composition Criteria for Granting Extensions

We recommend maintaining the statewide extension committes, but adding:
« Anlintensive case management agency representative as a standing commiitee member;

» The participant and his/her advocates as chosen by the participant (if deslred) should be
Invited to attend the committee meeting, but not as voting commitiee members.

At 55 months, there should be a formal case review betwean the WORKS worker, WORKS supervisor,
the participant, hisfher advocate, and the intensive case management agency. Atthis review, the group
should discuss how much longer the individual participant might need beyond 60 months. (Note:
Participants should apply for extensions prior to receiving their 60th month check - extensions should not
be given after a case closes.)

There is clearly a need for a face-to-face conversation at this point. The mailed notice lstters are not
sufficient.

At this meeting, the group should go over the extension categories and their definitions with the
participant to make sure they are understood and to avoid applications for extensions in
categoriss for which the participant does not qualify.

At this meeting, all paperwork should be completed for the “Extension of 60-month TANF Limit.”

Hardshlp categoriesireasons for extenslons:

We recommend retaining existing hardship categories, with the following modifications:

We strongly recommend that the state re-evaluate the criterla used to define a county as
a “high unemployment” county. Consideration should be given to defining “hardship® counties
by TANF caseloads in those counties. If a participant is enrolled in a vocational education
program or other post-secondary education program at 55 months, an extension of up to six
months should be provided, regardless of whether or not the program will be compieted in six
months. Currently, if the participant has besn determined MRT disabled, is in the SS| application
process, butwill not have his/her case resolved within a six-month extension period, the extension
is denied. We recommend an extenslon be granted to see If the case s resolved In six
months.
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ACTIVITIES/SERVICES

s 7% :RECOMMENDATION -
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Emphasize training for recipients to provide
child care for other reclplents who participate in
activities.

Chlld care is a major barrier to participation in an activity. Especlally helpful In remote
areas where conters are loss likely. Provide fire extinguishers, smoke detectors, child-
proofing supplies, and sarly childhood development instruction for those being trained.
Work with Day Care (Kay Tilton or Judy Curry) on funds for In-home day care providers to

supply equipment needed to mest safety standards. Training and care of children would
count toward participation.

Traln reciplents with adequate transportation to
provide transpaortation to other reciplents who
participate in activitles. {Exception noted: high
cost of insurance liability and labllity of the
agency is a concem)

Transportation s another major barrier. Especially helpful In remote areas. Promotes
dependability in that someone else is unable to participate if those providing the
transportation fall. Could include transportation toffrom employment. Training and time
spent transporting counts as pariicipation.

Vocational screening be completed by DOE and
should be done as part of the client’s [nitial
educational and leamlng assessmant,

Something simllar to the ASVAB which Is administered to high school students to locate
the areas of career interest. Far superior to asking the recipient what he wanis to do.
Also boosts self-esteem to discover there Is something that suits their abllittes and
Interest. After initial testing, then particlpants can be re-tested according to need and skill
while in the "SPOKES” program. SEE ATTACHED CHART.

Menu of participation activities/ locations and
types of avallable jobs should be required as part
of the orientation process.

Gatirer information from vocational schools, colleges, universities, community colleges,
etc. on a regional or local level to show the types of educational opportunities and
employment avallable in the area. Community Service Managers should be responsible
for making this happen; by either taking this responsibility themselves or delegating the
task to appropriate staff.

The Commlasioner, on the State level, should
work with the college and university system and
community colleges to provids non-traditional
coursas in non-tradittonal locations.

This would have to start on the State level and then be adjusted locally. Some college
classes duplicate vocational education and could be offered to small groups in the area in
which the recipients live. The kinds of classes would vary according to the reglon of the
State, but the initial 2cceptance would be required on the State level. This might involve
a determination of what kinds of skills are needed where, and this would benefit
evarybody so that tralning that will not lead to employment in the chosen area could be
avolded.




6. Establish 2 State-funded program to "stop the 6. By stopping the 60-month clock when domestic violence and recovery is occurring, the
clock™ for victims of domestic violence. victim is not required to use any months toward the 60-month limit. ‘This provides security
that assistance can still be provided for a stabilization peried. Must be cooperating with a
domestic violence plan. No additional requirements, such as, but not limited to: time
living in WV, duration of receipt of benefits. Would not replace extension due to domestic
violence. Both may be needed.
7. Eliminate In-Service To WV program, 7. All available Information indicates the program Is insffective.
8. Eliminate Job Development/Job Retention 8. All avallable information Indicates the program Is ineffective.
program.
9. Eliminate the eligibility requirement of having to 8. No justification available for Imposing this requirement
be a WV reslident 12 consecutive months prior fo
entry in WVEP.
10. Implement SPOKES™ Program as inltial activity | 10. See the attachment, which likens the program to a tuming whee!l. Each “spoke”
for every approval represents a stand-alone component. The wheel continues to tum so that all
components are presented every 4-6 weeks. The recipient jumps onto the wheel as the
Suggested titles only. next available component comes around and continues from one spoke to another until
Acronym for either, all components are covered. There Is no comrect order for completion. Note: the
aftachment is a recommendation only; other groupings are possible to make a 7-week
Self-sufficlency Survival component. We recommend the specific curdeulum be developed by the DOE.
Program Plan for
Offering Opporiunities Program would have the following characteristics:
Knowledge for Knowledge, and v Lasts for 4-6 consscutive weeks and counts toward participation
Everyone’s Employment v' Consists of 4-6 stand-alone components, with a new component starting every Monday.
Success Skills Regardless of the application date, the recipient would start the following Monday.
v No particular order for completion of the components.
Serving v Regardless of how the parts are grouped together, the following are suggestions for
Peaple in Inclusion: academic, learning disabilities, life skills and vocational testing and
Occupational assessment; job readiness; family planning; assertiveness; budgsting; banking; saving;
Knowledge and motivation; home economics; consumsr economics; personal management skills:
Essential community awareness; how to manage a housshold while working; survival skllls.
Skills v Resuits in ABE classes becoming academic only
v/ When necessary, recipients may have to cross county lines to continue the six
congecutive weeks. Transportation to be pald.
Survival v" May only be interrupted if the case manager exempts based on employment, vo-tech,
Programs in college, or other good reason.
Occupational, v Particlpation is mandatory for thoss participants who are not exempt based on disability,
Knowledge, employment, attending college or vo-tech training. Exemptions should also be available

Education and
Skills

on a case-by-case basis determined by the case manager.




11. Mandatory participation in an Intensive case
management program.

11.

Currently only in Region 1I. Placement rate of 70%. Recommend that this be expanded
statewide. Participation should be mndato;z if participant has had no success in
obtaining or retaining employment by the 48" month. However, after assessment testing
is completed (SEE ATTACHED CHART) those needing the Intensive case management
should be identified and referred as soon as possible.

12. Place more emphasis on WVEP.

Not seen as contrary to the "work first” principle because seff-sufficiency is more likely
with mora education.

13. Establish new Support Service payment for
distance job search.

(Exception: A few committee members felt that
clients would abuss thls suppaort service to go on
vacation)

NN SNK\@
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Characteristics:
Limit of 2 trips/lifetime
Overnight lodging when travel time is more than 2 hours. Amount will vary by location but

. cannot exceed $100/night Maximum of 3 days.

Day care, if necessary

Food, $25 per diem

Must work out a travel/job search plan with Worker. Worker expscted to help with routing
and reservations using Intemet. Can use Internet to search for employment possibliities.
Also, Worker can contact Workers in other Iocations to find possible jobs.

Job search travel limited to other parts of WV, contiguous states, NC, DC

Expenses for trave! to stales other than those above Is made only when there Is a definite
job prospect and this can be verified.

Travel ime and job search count for participation

When out-of-state travel and Job search Is appropriate, the Worker must tell the reclptent
the TANF time lImit In the other state and advise him of the number of months he has
already used In order for the client to make a responsible, informed decision.

There was discusslon that some would think this Is an easy vacation, or a good way to
get a trip to visit the famlly paid for. However, there Is nothing wrong with visiting family
and friends in the evening after job search is finlshed, Accepting employment near
familyAriends would provide a support system that might make the difference between
success and fallure. Many peopla find jobs this way whether they receive WV WORKS or
not.

14. Relocation Money for domestic violence victims.

14.

Expand current policy that provides $1500/lfetime for relocation expenses to be avallable
to victims of domestic viclence.
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1. Eliminate marriage Incentive and replace with
voluntary one-time parenting (Exception: Payment
amount of $500 seamed too high to a few
commitiee members.)

it is balieved that the mamiage incentive could promote domestic violencs by
encouraging couples fo stay in abusive relationships for a monetary benefit. To receive
the one-time parenting Incentive payment of $500 the parent must attend and complete
an approved 16 hour parenting class. The 16 hours should count toward participation,
In addition, the parenting Incentive could be pald to the custodial parent whether the
other parent lives with them or not.

2. Simplify the policy for determining AG 2. Page after page of policy defines who must be included, who can choose to be included
composition. and who must not be included. This is one of the ellgibllity requirements that takes away

from time for case management.

3. Implement Individual Development Accounts 3. Amount placed into the account and any interest would not count as incoma or agset.
(IDA), or something similar. Money must he for a stated purposse, such as car, house, elc. |If used for anything else,

it would count unless used for an emergency. |f State can match, even at $1 to $1, that
would be great. If not, encourage saving by excluslon of these accounts. Set cap on
amount at $2,000.00

4. Exclude él] educational income, regardless ofthe | 4. Counting some smaller educational grants and scholarships could mean that the
spurce. reciplent would not have access to the educational activiles that are guaranteed under

State law.

5. Evaluate, according to the falr market rate, the 5. The same amounts have been used since before WV WORKS started and for years in
amount of the child care and adult dependent AFDC without any changes. Especially important in light of day care reductions. Keep
care deduction and update appropriately. child care support payments for people making up to 185% FPL.

8. Support service payment for Vehicle Insurance 6. Because this Is such a critical element In obtalning employment in a rural state, the
{($1,000Aifetime limit) recommendation is to double the amount scheduled to be effective 6/02.

7. Payment of Bonus for completion of 28-day 7. This Is a potentially life-changing experience which should be rewarded. Not limited to
inpatient substance abuse treatment the first 28-day program because many more succeed after more than one attempt.

{Concern over the bonus amount)

8. Earned Income Disregard 8. Keep the earned Income disregard at 40% for the first 6 months and then

decrease the allowed dlsregard to 20% thereatfter.

0.  Continue Support Service Payments for 8.  No lifetime limit on the number of months for continued support sarvices.

Participants making less than 185% FPL

{(Exception: 8 committee members voted for the
recommendation and 5 voted agalnst The votes
against volced concemn that there are too many
repeats and would ke limits due to blatant abusa by

participants)
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Corporate Tax Trends

Joint Committee on Government and
Finance
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Net Collection Trends
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Combined Collection Trends
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Net Collections Through May
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BEFT/CNIT Versus Estimate
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Gross Collections vs Refunds
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Corporate Profits Before Tax
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Comparative Collection Patterns
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Corporate Income Tax Trends

Analysis by Dan Bucks, Executive Director of MTC
MTC Strategic Planning Session, Denver, CO. May 3-4, 2000

Lower Corporate Income Tax Revenues are due to:
* (Growth of Pass-Through Entities
* Rising Importance of Intangible Assets

* Tax Incentives for Mobile Businesses
* Weakened Apportionment Policies
* Aggressive Tax Planning



Growth of Pass-Through Entities
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